GOVERNMENT

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

Our ref: SSI-10051-PA-635
Hugh Chapman
Director Environment, Sustainability and Planning
Sydney Metro

Attention: Jett Blake, Acting Senior Manager Environment

27 August 2025

Subject: Sydney Metro — Western Sydney Airport — Advanced and Enabling Works (AEW) — Footbridge St Marys
(FSM) — Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) — Revision 05

Dear Mr Chapman,

Thank you for submitting the Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP), Revision 05, Dated 18 June
2025 (the document) on 25 August 2025. We note that you have submitted the document for information under
condition A32(e) of SSI 10051.

We also note the Environmental Representative has endorsed the document.

We have received and filed the document.

If there are any inconsistencies between the document and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.
Please make the document publicly available on the project website as soon as possible.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Sifa KC at sifa.kc@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
Infrastructure Management

Note: We have not conducted an assessment of the document and this letter does not imply our satisfaction that it
meets any statutory or approval requirements.
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